UNRESTRICTED

United Nations Nations Unies E/CN b /SR, 158
June 194
ECONOMIC CONSEIL SRcGimAL: FRENCH

AND ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
Third Session
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE FORTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Lake Sucéues, New York,
Wednesday, 26 May 1948, at 2.45 p.m.

Chairmen: Mrs, Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United Btates of ‘merica
vice-Chairman: Mr, R, CASSIN ¥rance
Repporteur: Mr. AZKOUL Lebanon
Menders: Mr. HOOD Auatmlia._
Mr. LEBEAU Belgium
Mr. A. STEPANERKO Byelorussian Soviet Sociclisi
Republic
Mr, P.C. CHANG China
Mr. IOUTFI1 Egrpt
Mrs. H. MEHTA India
Mr, M, de J. QIIJAROD Panama
Mr. IOPRZ Philippines
Mr. KLEXOVKIN Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic
Mr, PAVIOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Repudblics
Mr., WILSON United Kingdom
Mr. MORA Uruguay
Mr, VILFAN Yugoslavia

Roprosentatives of Specialized Agoncies:

Mr. LEBAR United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization
Mr. HOWELL World Heclth Orgenization
Consultants from Non-Govermmental Organizations:
Miss Toni SENDER Amorican Federatlon of Labor (AFL)
Mr., van ISTENDAHL Internationnl Federation of Christian
Trade Unions (IFCTU)
Mise STUART » World Fedcration of United Nations
hssociations (WFUNA)
Mr. GOLDSMITH . World Organization Agudas Isreel
Mr. BROTMAN Co-ordinntion @omnittee of Jewish
Organizations
Miss STRABLER International Red Cress Committee
Miss BURGESS Intermational Federation of Business
and Professiocnal Women
Miss ROBB Licison Cormittee of International
| Vomen's Associations
Mr,. BIENENFELD World Jewish. Congress (WJC)

Any corrections of this record should be sutmitted in writing,in either of the
working languages (English or French), and within twenty-four hours, to Mr. E.
Delavenay Director,0fficial Rocords Division,Room CC-119 ,Lake Success.Correctiona
should be accompanied by or incorporated in & lotter,on headed notepaper,bearing
the appropriate symbol mumber and onclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent".Corroc-

tions can be dealt with more speodily b
y the sorvices concerned if declegntions
Will be good enough nlso to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record.



ocialist Republic and of the Ukroinian Soviet Socialist Republic and again
cxpressed her regrot for the cirvcumstances which hod delayed them,

She then dnnounced that Generdl Homulo, "the representotive of the
had teen obligod to return to his country owing to theo-death of
his mother, . Doubtlcss, the membors of the Commission would wish To jJoint her
in expresging their synpathy to Genersal Romulo in his bersavoment,

‘The Commission asked Mr. Humphroy (Secretarint) to send a telegrem

of condolence to Goneral Rormulo on its bohalf,

The CHAIRMAN wos happy to welcome Mr, Lopez, who had been cppointed
by the Philippincs Government to trnke the place of General Romulo on the

Commission,

ir. STEPANERKC {Byelorussian Scvict Soecialist Republiclassoniated

-himsoll wholeheartedly with the: ronavks of the roprebentative of tho Ukrainian

B8R, cspocially with rogaid to the conelusions to be &rawn from the Secretary-

/The CBATRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.48
Page 3

The CHAIRMAN rocalled thet at its previous meeting the

. Commission had decided to reserve the right of the representativaa of
China, the Ukrainian SSR and the Byelorussian SSR,'all three of whom
were absent, to vote on the method of work suggested by the French
representative. It had been made clear at that time that the Commis-
sion would teke & second votec if the three representatives'! votes should
change the result.

The Chairman stressed that the Economic end Social Council had
instyucted the Commission on Humen Rights to eubmit to it, in final
form, a draft International Decleration, a draft Covenant and proviseions
for thelr implementation, and asked the members of the Commission
whether they thought they would be able to fulfil the task imposed upoa

them by the Council at the present sescion.

The Commission dscidod thet it would fulfil that task.

The CHAIRMAN then asked for the views of members of the
Commission on the basic obJective at which the proposed Declaration
should aim. Such an expression of views could only serve to facilitate

the actual drafting.,

Mr. KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that
it would be difficult for him to teke purt in the discussion of the
roport of the Drafting Cownittes, which contained the texts of the draft
Declaration and the Draft Covenant, as the Russian translation of that
» document had not yet been distributed. |
Moreover, he wished to repeat what he had often sald in the course
- of the second session of the Commlssion on Human Rights: in his opinion,
the actua; drafting should be preceded by a generél discusgion ﬁhich

would define the Commission's aims and encble 1t to eeftle'points of

/secondary importance



E/CH.k/SR.48
Pago 4

Secondary importance without delay, while important matters of principle
would be given the place due to them,

COMSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE (document,E/CN.h/95)

The CHAIRMAN observed that the preliminary texts, which had
boen drafted at the Commission's second session, had already been trans-
mitted to the Govermments concerned. At the sixth session, the Economic
and Social Council had asked the Commission on Human Rights to revise
those texts in the light of the commonts submitted by Governments and,
eapccially, to drﬁft the provisions for thelr implemcntation in proper
form. Therefofe, the Commission should complete the drafting work which
had been begﬁn, kecping Iin mind the diroctives it had received from the

Economic and Social Council

Mr. AZKOUL (Lobanon), Rapporteur, explained that the French
translation of the Drafting Committee's report was not ready on time
owing to certein technical difficulties.

On the other hend, the Rapporteur and the Secretariat had done their
beat to include certain suggestions made by the USSR representative in
the rcport. Unfortunately, it had not been possible to include all of
them as they had not all beon drawn up in one or other of the working
languages.

Mr., Azkoul then lndicated a few ninor changeo which should be made
in the document:

On pege 9, articles 21 ond 22, deletion of the words "Geneva text",
as tho words "without discrimination on grounds of race, sox, languages,
religious belief or social origin" bad been added to the orig;nal text;

On pagelk, the word "Note" to be centered so as to indicate that the

note concerned the whole of the draft Declaration submitited by the

/representative of



E/CN.4/SR.48
Pags 5

ropresentative of China, snd mot erticle 33;

Finally, on page 21, deletion of the last two paragraphs as well as
of the explenatory note, as they already appeared in a.rt;cle 9 of the
draft Covehant.

Mr. Azkoul aemnounced that the Russian trenslation of the Drafting

Commi ttee 's report would be ready shortly.

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byolorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) pointed
out that the Russian languege delsgations were constantly hampered in
thelr work beceusc of fallure to observe the rules of procedure relating

to the translotion of documents into the five oifficlial languages.

The CHAIRMAN rointed out that the Connﬁisaion had not yet reached
the Stago of detailed discussion of the Drafting Committech veport. She
" hoped that it would be possible to 4lstribute the different texts before
the general discussion on the basic aim of the Declaration on Humen Rights
was concluded.,

Speaking as the representative of the United States of America, the
Chairman steted that in the opinion of her dclegetion the Duclaration
should serve two purposes:

1. To esteblish basic standards which would gulde the United Natlcns
in the vealization,within the meaning of the Charter, of international
co-operation in promoting end encouraging respect for humen rights end
fundemental freedoms for all;

2. To serve as a guide and inspiration to individuals and groups
throughout the world in their efforts to prowote respect for humen rights.

The Declaration should not be In any sensc a legislative document.
The General Asseubly was not & legislative body. The manner in which the

United Nations could and would wish to underteke the task of promoting

/and encoursging



E/CN.4/SR.48
Page 6

and encouraging respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms remained
in large measure to be determined. Further, it wes clear that the
Declaration, as envisaged, 4id not create legal remedies o.f procedures

to ensure respect for the rights and freedoms it proposed to the world;
that ideal would have to be achleved by further steps teken in accordance
with intem@tional and domeétic lew. The.Declaratlon would have moral,
not mandatory, forcs,

It was guite otherwise with the Covenant, which bound the parties
logally. The Covenant was therefore the document which should contain
measures of lmplementation.

The United States vepresentative stated in conclusion that she could
not better express her delegation's view of the nature and purpose of
the Declaration than by quoting the vords of Abroham Lincoln on the
United States Declaration of‘ Independence, and especially the followlng:-

"They (the authors of the Declaration) did not mean to

agsert the obvious untruth ﬁha.t all men were then actually

enJoying that equality, or yet that they were about to confer

it lmmediately upon them. In fact, fhey had no power to confer

such a boon. They meant simply to declare the right, so that

the enforcemont of i1t might follow as soon as circumstances

should permit.”

Mr. CASSIN (France) shared the view of the Unlted States dele-
gation that the Decluration should be drafted on broad lines.

It was quite clesxr that the Declaration should bear above all an
explanatory character. Human rights had existed before the United Nations
Charter and did not oxist any less since. It would therefore be useful
for the Commission to list those rights which it considered to be the

most essentlal attributes of overy human being without distinction.
/The Dezlaration



E/CN.4/SR.48
Page T

The Doclaratioﬁ should, further, fulfil the functions of a guide.
Some of these righte had érown out of national constitutions end
belonged to the traditions of peoples. Othera had grown only within
the last fifty years. Finélly, some‘rights had not yet been recognized
at the International level, and it was especilally with regaerd to them
that the Declaration should‘act as a guidé.

In its exemination of fundamental humen rights, the Commiséion
should: 1) state the right in question, i.e. provide a concise defini-
tion of it; 2) neme those to whom that right was due; 3) assurc its
enforcement, and &%) go on to the 1imitations upon it.

A list of rights and the designation of those to whom they werc due
wag properly a part of'the Decleration. Definition of the scope of those
rights, however, must be incorporated in the Covenent, & separate docu-
ment which wéuld have to fulfil a much more detailed and precise legal
function.,

Among tfaditional rights were thoso connected with the ideas of
freedom, physical freedom, freedom of opinion andAof asgpocliation., A
preliminary instrument might define thelr scope aﬁd speclfy the means by
which they'could be épplied. It was not certain, however, that certain
economic and sdcial rights, which ought to be mentioned in the proposed
International Covenant, could be included in that preliminaery instrument.
Such rights would require longer study, being more difficult to define
by their very nature. Moreover, certain specialized agencies might
have to be consulted with regard to them. Decisions of a legel nature,
which were more easily taken 6n the national‘plane, might cause diffi-
cultiecs on the international plene. That was all the more true when the
rocognized possossor of & right wéa a collective boéy such as the United
Nations.
| There werc two conflicting views ebout the legal force of the

Declaration. Some sew the Declaration purely 88 a document interpreting



E/CH.4/SR.48
Page 8

the Charter end therefore vested with the same mandatory force as the
Charter itself. Others saw it as a pursly formal document, giving
expression to a hope of & rather limited wmoral influence, and of no
legal value until its princlples had been embodied in one or several
covenanta.

The French delegation did not share either of those too strict and
simple views. The Frecnch Governmént believed that the Declearation, which
would in a sense be ah explenation of human rights in existence bufore
the Charter, rights which it was incumbent upon the Members of the United
Nations to protoct in accordance with the Charter, should to a certain
extent bear an sssertive character. Even in the absence of any Covenant,
therefore, the principul orgens of the United Nations would, in the
opinion of the French delegation, be entitled to take cognizance of the
- fact if any State violated human rights. Moreover, there was legal
precedent to support that oplnion, as appeared when the General Asssmbly
decided that the Indian complaint against the Union of South Africe was
within its competence.

The Declaration should not, however, be of a purcly essertive char-
acter. It should be & guide and, by that function, introduce new con-
centions. In so far as it assumed the role of a guidc, it would be
required to make a distinction between those obligations which applied
to the United Nations as e whole and those which epplied to each particular
nation., o

The United Netions Organization was subJject to the obligations
imposed by thé Genoral Assembly's resolutions. In respect of the
United Nations as a whole, therefore, the mandetory force of the pro-
posed Declaration would derive from the resolution the Genoral Assvmbly
might adopt on it.

/In respect



E/CN.4/SR. U8
Ph@b 9

In respect of individual States, the ncw conccpts which the
Declaration would contain, such as the right of netionality or the
right of asylum, would have only the valus of & rccommendation like
the rcsolutions of thc General Assembly.

Tho Fronch delegation, then, envisaged the Declaretion as & docu-
ment shorter then the Covenant, without the legal value of a convention,
but which would have the function of keoping the fullest possibleo list
of human rights in everybody's mind. That list would have to contain
not only those rights presently recognizud, but also those which the
Commission thought should be recognized. The Declaration would spocify
those to whom such rights were due and would rcfrein from setting strict
limits to the scope and application of those rights. It would ve loft
to the Covenant more precisely to defime the scope and the methods of
application of humen rights, both on the national and on the international
plane.

By expressing the general opinion of the Members of the United
Nations on the protection of human rights in the Declaration, thec Com-
mission would oreate a framowork for the provisions of the Covenant
doslgned to defend those rights and to ensure that future genorations

would enjoy them.

Mr. A.KOUL {Lebenon), Rupportour, stated that it was necessary
to conalder the differconce between the Decloration and the Covenant in
ordcr to glve those two documente their finsl shape.

The Declaration would proclaim and list those rights which humen
reason at the present stage of development of soclety considered insepa-
rable from the conception of the human person. The Covenant, on the
other hand, wes tho product of the will of States, and its provisions
would be determined less by reason than by practical considerations.

/An essential



Sl iy Mav e TS WAL e TS

Page 10

An essentiel difference between the two documents became apparent
when the cbiigatlions involved were considered. In that respect,
Mr., Azkoul supported Mr, Cassin's enalysis of the mandatory force of
the Docleration.

The Declaration, which summarized the rights considered esscntizl
to ensurc the dignity of the human person, would thus merely indicate
the general principles by wich those rights were determined. In the
case of certain new rights, which had not yet become traditional, how-
ever, the Duclaration should specify those to whom such rights were due,
and the Cocmmission would have to exercise care not to frame it in the
form of a conventlon.

The Covenant, on the other hand, vwould contain only those principles
expressed in the Declaration which the Copmission considered the signatory

States to be willing to apply, and would be binding upon those States.

Mr. WIISON (United Kingdom) agreed with the reprcsentatives of
the Unlted Status, Frence and lLebanon.

The United Kingdom delegatioh was oi the opinion that the draft
Declaration and draft Covenant should be submitted to the General Assembly
aeccompanied by a rcsolution proposing its adoption and summing up the
opinions of its authors.

Mr. Wilson submitted the following resolution to the Commission:

“THE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
RECOMMENDS that the General Assembly adopt, in the form of

a Declaration, a statement of Human Rights and Fundamental Free-

doms which States should do their utmost to realize throush

teaching and education and measures for the progressive dovelop-

ment of the social and economlic well-being of menkind."

The CHAIRMAN stated that the United Kingdom draft resolution
would be discussed as soon as it was distributed to the mcmbers of the

Commission.



E/CN.4/SR.48
Page 11

She then asked for the views of the Commission on the manner in
which it would consider the Declaration.

If the Commission decided to leave the proamble until later, it
could first go on to a general discussion of the articles end ontrust a
drafting sub-committse with fhe vorking out of the final text of those

articles.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) agrecd that consideration of the
proamble of the Declaration should be postponed. He considered that
the Commission should begin by examining the articles in numerical order.
With regard to the proposal thet the articles should be referred
to a drafting sub-committee, be did not think that that was & very
practicel solution. It was diffiocult to agrec on a precise text, even
whon there vas agreembnt on the principles which the articles shouid

contain,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out

;hat the generql discussion on the relgtionship between the Declaration
and the Covenant - which he.had requested at the previous meeting and
in vhich thé Cormission had refused to engage before considoring the
Dcclaration and the Covenant thémsolves - had actuclly been opened
during the present meeting. That discussion had devoloped on the questlon
of the form of those two documents, Mr. Pavlov considered that it was
very difficult to separate the questions of suﬁstance from those of more
form. He therefore resecrved ths righf, aefter receiving tho Russian
trenslation of the Drafting Committee's report, to ekplain the USSR
delegation's point of view on questions of form as well as of substance
which weﬁt beyond the framework of the discusslon of specific articles.

He then recelled that at its provious meetingz the Commission had
decided to pormit the representative of the Ukrainian SSR end of the

/Byslorussien SSR



T/cl,k/sR.48
Puge 12

Byelorussian SSR to record theilr voiecs on the Commission's method of
work, Hg considered that those representatives should be invited to

statc their views on the question; the discussion which would follow
might induce the Commission to modify the decision it had teken (sec

documcnt E/CN.4/SR.47).

The CHAIRMAN seid that theres could be no gquestion of tho
vhole Commission cohsidering the working procedure anev,
She invited the representatives of the Ukrainian SSR and of the
Byelorusslan SSR to exprses their views on the proposal made by the

represcntetive of France at the preceding meeting.

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussisn Soviet Socialist Republic) said
that like the USSR representative hs considered a general discussion
of the Decluration and of the Covenant, as well as of the relationship
between them, to be absolutely necessery, The Commission should then
examine the Declaration article by article, discussing a£ the same time
those which were contained in both the Declaration and the Covenant.

'Mr. Stepanenko stressed that such a procedure would heve thev

advantage of saving the Commission's time and of facilitating the detor-

mination o1 the relationship between the Decleration and the Covenant.

Mr. KIEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Rspublic) etated

that his dolegation's point of view had not changed since the Commisgion's
second aésaion. Now, as then, his delegation considercd that the Commission
should concentrate its efforts on the Declaration and decide questions of
principle of tremendous Importance for the progress of mankind, which
had suffered too much from the effocts of fasclsm end vwas thirsting for
peace,

Like the representative of Lebanon, Mr. Klekovkin thought that the
Declaration constiﬁuted the basis on which the principles to be included

/in the



E/CN.4/SR.48
Page 13

in the Covenent could be developed. The Covepent should contein such
of the rights included ik the Declaration as, in the Commission's Judg-
ment, should be vested with legal force. The articles which would appeer
in both the Declaration and the Covenant should be consldered simultaneously,

With regard to the implementation of the Declaration end of the
Co&enant, it was obvious that the Commission could only consider the quep-
tion after establishing what should be implemented and after determining
 the binding force of each of the t{wo documénts.

As to the way in which the Coﬁmiaéion should considsr the Declaration,
the representative of the Ukrainian SSR felt that it would be premature
to décide £hat the preemble wbuld be considered at the end or that the
articles would be examined one by ome in numerical order. Discussion
of the pﬁ:'eamblo could leed to the solution of several questions which
cerfain articles raiseci; moreéver, it might prove \;seful to group sSme
articles of substance under one heading. |

Mr. Klekovkinnsaid that he hed made these faw observ;tions without
having studied the documenis prepared by the Drafting Committee. He
could only express an opinion after having examined them. He drew the
Commission's attention io the fact that it hed arrived at the final
drafting stage of the Declaration end of the Covenant end that therefore

it should not proceed too hestily.

Mr. E2¥IOV (Union of Soviet Soclelist Republics) requested
that representufivus vho had not been present at the meeting of 2l Mey
should be informed ebout the proposal which he himself had mede during
that meeting.

At the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, Mr, Pavlov gave en outline of his
proposel (sse dooument E/CN,4/SR.47), according to which the Commission |
should at firet have a general discussion; then discues the articles éon-
tained in both the Declaration and the Covenant; then discuss geparetoly,

/the erticles



E/CN.4/5R. 48
Page 14

the articles ccntained in one or other of the two documents; and finally
consider the question aof implementation.
He pcinted out that his proposal did not seriously differ from the

French proposal.

At the CHAIRMAN's request Mr. HUMPHREY (Sccretariat) explained
that under the terms of rule 31 of the rules of procedure English and
Freonch vero the working languages of the Economic and Social Council,
Rule 38 of the rules of procedure provided that all resolutions, recom-
mendations and other official decisions of the Council should be con-
municated in the official langueges. Those provisions applied to all
the bodies of the Council.

Consequently, the delegations wore entitled to request the transla-
tion into the official languages of the report of the Drafting Committee,
since 1t was an "official decision" of that body. With regard to
working documents, such as draft resclutions submitted by the various
delegations, the Secretariat could Just distribute them in English and
French, but it had assured the Rﬁssian-speaking delegations that it

would do iteAutmost to let them have those documents in Russian.

Mr. MORA (Urugusy) would not insist on a Spenish translation
of all the Commission's documents, but he reserved the right to ask for

it in certain cases,

Mr. CHANG (China) said that his delegation elso reserved the
right to ask for a Chinese translation of any résolution, rocommendation
or official decision if it consideored that it needed that transletion
for the discussion.

He then askcd whether "implementation" in the French proposal
applied to the Covenant e vell as to the Declaration.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4%/SR. 48
Pape 15

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Commission had mede cextain
suggestions concerning implementation at ité gecond session. These
suggestions had been submitted to the Economic and Social Council, which,
by its resolution 116 F (VI), had invited tho Commission on Humen Rights
to submit final recommendations on the question so that.the draft arti-
cles dealing wlth implementation could be submitted to the Member Gov-
ernmonts &8 soon as possible. It was because of the urgency of that
question that the French representetive had proposed that the Commission
should consider the question of implementation immediately after examining

the Declaration and before considering the Covenant.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that in
his opinion the expreesion "Declaration on Humen Rights" used in reso-
lution 116 F (VI) ungquestionably meant the Decleration and the Covenant.
Therefore, the question of implementation should be considored at the
very end.

He asked the French representatlive whether he insisted on the

vworking procedure which he had proposed.

Mr. CASSIN (France) gave en affirmative reply. He recalled
that the Commission was far hehind in its work on implemcntation. He
pointed out that under the terms of his proposal the Commission was not
called upon to take a dsfinite decision on implemsntation at the begin-
ning. It should proceed with a general discussion which would enable o
sub-committee to draft the articles dealing with thet question.

Mr, Cassin added that if the Commisslon had been beginning its work,
it would have been more logical to adopt the procedure suggested by the
USSR representetive; the Commission had in fact followed that‘or&er
during its first two sessions., The Commission was now in the final
stage of its work, however, and it should consider the question of imple-

mentation without delay.
[Mr. STEPANENKO



n/CN.L /SR.4E
Page 16

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Ropublic) sup-
ported the procedure proposed by the USSR representative. Ip his opinion
implemsntation could not be discussed before the Covenant. If the Com-
misglion adopted a different method of work, it might later find 1t

impossible to follow 1it.

The CHAIRMAN invited the repreosentatives of China, of the
Byelorussian SSR and of ths Ukrainian SSR to vote on the proposal made
by the French representative of the meeting of 24 May 1948 .

Two representatives voted azainst the French proposal. The

third abstained.

The CHAIRMAN amnounced that the record of the vote on the
French proposal taken at the meeting of 24 May 1948 would be changed

to read:

The working procedurs proposed by ths French ropressntativs

wag adopted by nine votes to four, with ons abstention.

She then asked the members of the Commilssion whether they wished to
oxamine the Dsclaration article by articls at the meeting to be held next

afternoon.

A decision to that effect was adopted by ten votes, with four

abstentions.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained
that he had abstained from voting because he was not certain- that the
general discussion would necessarily be concluded during the morning

meating.

The meoting rose at 2.00 p.m.






